Rt, 7, Frederick, Md., 21701
2/22/68
Dear Dick,

There is never the necessary extre moment, never the time for liesurely
contemplation, for unhurried communication, for there is too much to do, no mstter
what oheg gives up to get things dene,

Ve pow have en 2dditionsl hitch: my wife has biedly torn ell the ligsments
in en enkle. The doctor says it is worse thsn a breek, It is in a caezt, will be for
three more weeks, sné then shelll have 2 half-cest or something for srgther three
weeks., This nails me down snd it mesns I'1ll have to do the considersble amount of work
she always did-blus my omn kind of entirely insdaquate housskecping.

~.In Celifornie I heve e new friend, s new contact snd worker, en imseginative one
who continues to study snd restudy his initial concepts and is guite willing to find
his own error snd ther scknowledge it. He hes found errors in his work thet I coukd
rot. He is sn artist, with photogrepher connections. His name is Fred Neweomb, -4640
Ioble Ave., Shermen Osks, Cslif, 213/763-8037, Steve Jaffe was tc have been in
touch with you sbout him. I write in the ev:nt Steve f=i led. I wss going st s pretty
strong v1ip out there, = metimes not even getting into bed, so I couldn't, ¥pad has
esteblished the validity of my early enalysism, that the Willis €ilm, partieularly 5,
- hava been sltered. The key is in the mullions in the pergole, He is having tte
photogrephic work done more carefully then when I saw it. I hsve not yet dacided how
I want to use it, and I haven't discussed it with him yet. There are slso other
exciting thkings that seem probable, like identifisble faces of people those vlciures
in esrlier days and places I g2lso hsve,

I'd like them to make en apalysis of the bag shot, unless you sre o nfident
thet 1t is 10(% genuine. I haven't had a chance to losk at it until just now. My wife
told youxmksui me about your letter so I cleaned up most of the other sceumulation 2
first, I have difficulty believing thet the entire weight of the rifle jerking and
sliding and pushing agsinst the sealev‘ enéd would not heve mede some kind of indentation
or merk and none is visible. It likewisc is inconceivable to me thet enyore carrying
something like those two perts would-not have wound his package from side % side, to
¥eep if from bresking through, 17 for no other reasson (and remember the "loose"
screws). There is no such indicetion on this peper. The wrinkling et the first cross-
cresse just visible under the top #s shown is inconsistent with everything we heve ®en
told. Thers was no reuson for it, no way to explein it es part of thet story. And
3 p.m. wWes pratty lute to be removing such evidence if discovered two hours earlier.
I'ad like Fred to put his ertist's eye to work on it., Ho knows 8ll my suspiclions thet
1 hsve indiceted in print, which is hor he got onto the things he now hss, bezinning
. with them. also, i% wuld be very desireeble if he were to have every picture possible
showning people end background in Dealey Plaze 8t the time of the sssassinetion,
perticularly of the pergole, anything lie Betzner that he cem uge in checking things
1ike Willis 5 out. Ho hss been using magezine pictures. He hes & fairly credible case
of touching up that eliminstes one bush et the edge of the ¥noll clesest to the TSBD,
and of psrts of s tree. You me# recell I early irdiceted the psssege of & trein at the
time of the shooting. He thinkd he kes established the peinting out of a cer behind
that pergols. The horizon is certzinly gfone, as is any bane, etc. Can you help him?

4

I have bem thinking of what to do 7ith whe* Murr has disecovered, If todey
is not too jsm~-d, I mey get enoueh uninterrurtet thinkins time %o decide, I'11 let
you 'mew or send you ennie~ -% 7 T . ia ** 1= gnauch for me to
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Dear Diclk,

More then ususl snowed under. Sciagbre was nars this wmeelk, untll
today. Go* back ¥pndey, very tired. :

-t

der: ig a memo I aaked b:ve:ly Brinzon %o ke Ior Use 4 Lave & cOpy 8150

b.lso, 1 gave Joel Felmar "o Alyea, whigh, be sheuld ‘heve raturne %o you
n.‘.th trints of scua of the frames. I never Gid have the tina ko look at the
1-vies anf’ Jim 212 7e 1lin b bive bime, Toel wes to send youza set of priatu.

I hava the negs iives he m+d8 us. I preswse he has writben you.
“The re’ 1'é“even'".ql_'c= coffusion thet bofere dome below,

13» sh-png thanks for the nrin‘
' of t‘r.e curtnir—heve;ing
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